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Dave Koenig < >

Notice of Potential Disciplinary Action 

Steven Pellinen < > Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 4:31 PM
To: david
Cc: wgpo board <wgpo_board@wordgameplayers.org>

Dave,

See the attached, beginning with the Notification. Please respond  within ten days of the date of this notice with anything
you would like to be considered by the WGPO Board  before it determines what action it will take.

Steve Pellinen
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